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From: 
	

Sherman, Wendy R <ShermanWR@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Tuesday, April 3, 2012 1:14 AM 
To: 
	

H 
Cc: 
	

Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob.) 
Subject: 
	

Re: Iran talks 

1.4(D) 
B1 

1.4(D) 
B1 

Thanks very much. Makes sense. For your information, 
Hope you get some sleep! 

Thanks again. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 12:36 AM 
To: Sherman, Wendy R 
Cc: Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Iran talks 

Thanks for this. 

I'll try to call you after I talk w her. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sherman, Wendy R [mailto:ShermanWR@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 12:03 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Burns, William J <BurnsWl@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Iran talks 

Madam Secretary, 
I am sure Bill and Jake are filling you in but thought it important to summarize where I think we are before you talk with 
Cathy Ashton or, if you have already, what is state of play. I write from Delhi on my way to Patna in Bihar after breakfast 
with amb. Burleigh and Dr. Kim who is here today for meetings. 

1.4(D) 
B1 
B5 
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I can be reached through ops if you wish to discuss further. Very much appreciate your talking with Cathy to try to move 
forward. 

Best, 
Wendy 
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